

# ILSA AMBIKA RYAN

FREELANCE FILMMAKER, PRODUCER, & EDITOR



## PROFILE





A passionate hardworking professional with a creative mind and great people skills.

Experienced in many different genres and facets of film; producing, directing, editing, screen writing, casting, videography, and content creation. Loves collaborating and bringing inspired visions to life.

## SKILLS

- Wide ranging knowledge of film and video projects from inception to completion.
- Experience in multiple genres of film; informative, documentary, advertising, narrative, abstract, and music videos.
- Managed large teams; cast, crew, castings, on-set A.D. & producer, touring manager, live shows.
- Videographer/Photographer - Shoots on a Sony A 7iv
- Editing/Final Cut Pro X
- Story development and script writing
- Performance oriented director
- Casting experience
- Attention to detail/multitasker
- Excellent organization and communication skills
- Enthusiastic, creative, strong work ethic.
- Able to meet deadlines.

## CONTACT

-  406-212-7015
-  rg.ilsa@gmail.com
-  Missoula, MT
-  IMDB: Ilsa Ambika Ryan

## EXPERIENCE

### LOTN MUSIC DOCUMENTARY

Producer

2023 - Post Production Phases - Missoula MT

- Sponsor outreach & grant writer
- On Set Producer

### BIG SKY DOCUMENTARY FILM FEST

Travel Liaison/Coordinator

2022 - Present - Missoula MT

- Coordinating/booking filmmaker's hotels & flights
- Running a shuttle team during festival
- Creating shuttle schedules & rooming lists

### CSKT TRIBES-PROJECT AWARE

Videographer/Editor

2022- Present - Pablo, MT

- Film, interview, and document native instructors & events
- Edit & create a highlight reels of project

### BOYS & GIRLS CLUB/ CSKT TRIBAL EDUCATION

Film Instructor

2022- Present - Ronan & Polson, MT

- Collaborated and built film curriculum
- Providing year round & summer classes for ages 10-15
- Focused on screen writing, production, sound, & editing.

### TRIBAL HEALTH TOBACCO PREVENTION

Producer/Videographer/Editor

2023- Present - Arlee, Ronan, Billing, MT

- Filmed Tobacco Warrior Summit Camp
- Filmed and created prevention content for youth.
- Instructed kids in video & photography classes

### MISSOULA PRIDE

Producer/Videographer/Editor

2023- Missoula, MT

- Produced inclusive video/content to be screened at pride events throughout the weekend.

### SELWAY STUDIOS

Director/Producer/Editor/A.D.

2022 - Present - Hamilton, MT

- Collaborator on all stages of production - scriptwriting, budget, locations, producing, directing, and editing
- Currently working on sci-fi series & a feature film

### BITTERROOTS RECORDING & NU WAVE STUDIO

Videographer/Editor/Concept Creator

2022- Present -Missoula, MT

- Concept creator/videographer/editor for music videos, events, podcasts, & in studio recordings

### AMPLIFIED MEDIA, CIRCE FILMS, & NOISE REVOLT

Producer/Director/Writer/Editor/A.D.

2015- 2021 -Los Angeles, CA & Bozeman, MT

- Director/producer/editor/writer for reels, music videos, event promos, series, and informative content
- Managed & scheduled casting
- Organized shoots, locations, cast & crew

# EDUCATION

## VANCOUVER FILM SCHOOL

Vancouver, BC, Canada  
Focuses: Acting, Production, Writing.

## FOLLO FOLKEHOOGSKOLE

Vestby, Norway  
Associates of Arts: Musical Theater & Art  
Traveled around Europe studying  
different forms of Theater, Dance, Art, &  
Film

# ACCOMPLISHMENTS

## UP FOR BEST DIRECTOR OF NEW SERIES

- Iconic Film Festival

## DIRECTOR OF NEW SERIES

- Before release has already been selected by Pinewood Studios Film Festival in L.A., Lift off Film Fest, and picked up by Film Hub for distribution

## ASSISTANT DIRECTED

- DMOFF Film Festival Awarded short film

## SCREEN WRITER & PRODUCER

- Toured and premiered series at multiple film festivals across the U.S. in 2020

## BEST FILM AT THE VFS IMPACT AWARDS

- P.A. & Supporting Lead

## N.R. TOUR MANAGER

- Toured U.S. summer festival circuit in 2016. Managed production, set design, performances, and Costuming.